
Dated:

To,
Director General 
International Solar Alliance (ISA) 


Subject: 	Nomination under ISA Mid-Career Professionals Capacity Building Scheme (2022- 23)-reg.

Reference to our letter dated ----------, in which we nominated the two nominees below to participate in the 4th “M. TECH course” 2022-2023. We herewith, herein confirm that: 
1. The Ministry of Energy, ------ has no objection for deputing the below mentioned candidates for the ISA Fellowship programme for M. TECH course on (Renewable Energy Technologies and management) program. 
2. For the period of his studies in the programme, they will be treated as on duty with usual salary and allowances, and
3. They will be fully relieved and granted study leave for a minimum period of 2 years. 
The nominees are: 
1. ----------
2.--------
We hope they will be selected to attend this program

Yours Sincerely; -

